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To All. Here are the redacted and original 
DOJ notes of its review of the security 

and polygraph files of Marrell "Mac" 
McCollough. The review was authorized 

to assist DOJ in its review of the Martin 
Luther King assassination.
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22 January 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR: Paul F. Morris
Legal Advisor 
Center for CIA Security

FROM: W. Curtis Chaloner 
Information Review 
Center for CIA Security

SUBJECT: Martin Luther King Research

REFERENCE: Special Interest 1999-0006

1. The review of notations taken by the DOJ attorney 
on 21 January 1999 of polygraph file #96405 and security 
file, AIN 0 660 788 have been reviewed and sanitized under 
FOIA/PA and AHB 70-9 procedures.

2. Personal information unrelated to the Major Crime 
issue during polygraph has been redacted. A specific cover 
mechanism has been redacted. The privacy of a CIA 
contractor background investigator has been protected.

3. For the record, the notation "Played a role in MLK 
Ass[assassination]", taken from a 15 May 1989 background 
investigation could be misconstrued. The statement in 
context reads: "He had served as a plainclothesman on the 
Memphis Tenn. Police Dept and played a role in the Martin 
Luther Kane assassination. He was the first one on the 
terrace as Rev. King was hit and was with him as he died."

4. This memorandum is provided for your information 
and appropriate disposition. If you have any further 
inquiries regarding this matter, please contact me on 40552 
(secure).

W. Curtis Chaloner
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